
From: Stan Mu~lwsld
8ant: Fdday, February 27, 1998 ~ 0:02 AM~ To: P~er Ptamondon; Brad Me.Ill E~ A~me
Co: Paul Gm~
Subje~: RE: AFC ~n]

> what’s my gus~ntee that MS doesn’t pull ! switch like this.
The thing to is talk about how WFC is in line with Microsoft long term and stragtegi¢ interests ONMdows, Windows
WindowS). w~iie long term strong support of cross platform solutions is not. That makes ~s a much safer bet!

Stawsh

Fr~n: Pet~ PWn~m:W~
Sent: Tuee~y, February 24, 1See 17:58
To: Stan Mwew~; Brad Mere; Eric Anmm

Anyone worked with Tuo¢ Luong at Baa~ enough to comment on info below? -Peter

~Original Message----
From: Paul Gross
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 1998 5:20 PM
To: Charles FRzgerald; Peter Plamondon
Cc: Bill Duntal)
Subject: FW: AFC

! feel obliged to be very honest. He will be pissed but will work through it.

Comments?

I;ram: Tuo~ Lung [SMTP:tLu_onod~_ baan.com] <maitto:fSMTP~luona~baan~comp
sent: Tue~clay, FeOr,~ry 24. I9g~ 1257 PM
To: BRI Dunlap: PluI Groll
Su bje,-"~: AFC

Hi Bill.

Baan is currently using AFC in its Baan In’temet product. Are WFC and AFC totally different or transparently the
same but WFC is tied to windows where AFC is AVV’T bat~:~? I guess rm asking you how much of a dead end d|d
Baan go down by using AFC. How muc~ work will it be to switch from AFC to WFC.

Paul.

rm real concern about something like this bappon~ng again.

If I’m betting Nucleus on NT/DCOM and a whole of MS technologies, what’s my guarantee that MS doesn’t puff a
swftch like thiS,

thanks
~uoc
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